

PHS Pirate Booster Meeting April FINAL Minutes

April 12, 2022 - 7pm Meeting via Zoom

Attendance:

Mr Medina
Jen Lang
TerrieAnn Jones
Deana Paddack
Ken Kiesler
Jen Tallian
Mindy May
Colleen Hubbard
Kim Huefner-Wilson
Danielle Smith
Corinna Crane
Rebecca Zach
Laura Lazicki
Amy Springer
Jenni Bennett

Call to Order: 7:02 pm by Jen L. Motioned by Kim. Second motioned by Colleen.

Agenda Approval: Need to add Newsletter to the Committee Updates. Kim motioned to approve the agenda with the update, Colleen second motioned.

March Minutes Approval: Laura motioned to approve the March Minutes. Corinna second motioned. March minutes approved.

March Financial Reports: Kim motioned to approve the March financials. Deana second motioned. March Financial Reports approved.

Vice President:

- Recruitment for next year
 - Still recruiting for next year. Need chairs for Dinner Auction.
 - Please let us know if you know others that can help next year
- Executive Board for 22-23: The 2021-2022 PHS Pirate Boosters Nominating committee proposes the following for the PHS Pirate Boosters Executive Board for 2022-2023 school year:
 - Co-Presidents: Jen Lang & Mindy May
 - Vice President: Deana Paddack
 - Secretary: Jen Tallian
 - Treasurer: Ken Kiesler

- The slate will be posted to facebook and the website. And it will be posted at the school.
- We will vote at the May meeting. Need a quorum to vote next month. If we don't have enough people to vote then the new slate can't officially be voted in.

President:

- Mini-Grants
 - Able to give back \$65K to the school this year! Teachers are submitting applications for grants. At the May meeting we will share as much info as we can about where the grants are going.
- Custodian Appreciation Meals
 - Three rotations on May 10th: Noon, 6:30, then will leave meal in refrigerator for the night shift
 - Will need help with the event this year.
 - Put up some decorations and provide meals in the lounge
 - Danielle & Amy volunteered to set up for 6:30, Kim can help at noon, Laura will check schedule, Jen T can also help at noon
- New Booster Committee
 - Multicultural Committee
 - Jenni Bennett has agreed to co-chair. Need another co-chair, being bilingual is a plus
 - Looking for ways to include families that English is not their native language.
 - Please read Jenni's write up (attached to this email) for more details.
- Parent volunteers for senior events
 - There are a couple of senior events coming up and need some parent volunteers. Will send out a sign up.
 - 5/12 - Tie-dye event at lunchtime (9:30-2:00)
 - 5/19 - Picnic (11:30-3:30)

Committee Updates:

- Scholarship - Jen L gave the update for Kathleen
 - 58 applications submitted
 - 17 scholarships will be awarded at Awards Night
 - The committee included: Kathleen Russchenburg, Toni Keller, Sam Trakas, Monica Haun, Marcy Nagel, Laura Lazicki
- Post Prom - Laura
 - Email went out with info to sign up for prom and post prom
 - Post Prom is a Great America trip. The volunteers also help with the bags at the banquet hall, get the bags back to the students so they can get changed, and load buses to GA
 - Students can sign up for buses and who they want to ride with
 - Need lots of volunteers that night
 - A sign-up link will go out

- Dine and Share - Corinna
 - First D&S at Nellie's on 4/27
 - PHS Booster and Fremd Boosters are working together
 - Split 15% of the proceeds with the Fremd Boosters
 - Take out orders are included
 - One more D&S left at Taco Shop and Pizza Bella
- Newsletter - Kim
 - Do we want another newsletter?
 - Consensus was that we don't think that we need another one this year.
 - Thank you, Kim, for all of your work on the newsletter over the past few years!
 - Karen Dersnah will be taking over next year.

Principal Update: Mr. Medina

- There is so much going on at the school! The kids are doing great. Lots of smiles. Spring athletics, variety show
- SAT tomorrow for Juniors, Thursday PSAT for freshmen and sophomores
- Senior events were scaled back a little bit, still lots of fun stuff.
- Working on the Booster grants.
- Compliments on the fundraiser. It was a great event. Appreciate the support and the community.
- General admission for graduation tickets, 8 tickets for each student

New Business: No New Business

Adjourned at 7:47pm

Motion to adjourn by Kim. Jen T. 2nd motioned. Meeting adjourned.